
Redacted 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

1/4/2012 9:23:41 AM 
'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cherry Brian K t(0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

J (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PGP3) Redacted 

Hi Marzia - Tom Bottorff and Brian Cherry will be attending the morning session of this 
workshop. They do not plan to stay for lunch. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

Redacted 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:57 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: FW: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

I need to attend this for the first half of the day with Tom. 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sept- Tuesday .lapuary 03, 2012 9:19 AM 
To: Redacted 
Redact 

Cauguiran, Aimee;[R^dartpd lAChavez@ecotalitv.com: Red 

Redacted 
aiahns@iahnsatlaw.com: Alfton, Joyce; alison@bartlewells.com; andrewqav@arcassetltd.com; 

anoinc@ooldrush.com; artfrias@uwua.net; ASteinbero@SempraUtilities.com; 
atrowbridoe@davcartermurphv.com; austin.vann@sfnov.orn- hhnrns@caiso.com-

Redacted bcraoo@aoodinmacbride.com; bdav@sparkenerov.com; 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; bill@ibsenerov.com; billiulian@sbcqlobal 
bieider@ci.burbank.ca.us; bieider@ci.burbank.ca.us; Cherry, Brian K; blake@consumercal.org; 
bmcc@mccarthvlaw.com; bob aorham@fire.ca.gov; bsb@eslawfirm.com; 
bstrottman@meversnave.com: Redacted cadownev@cadownevlaw.com; 
CaliforniaDockets@pacificorp.com; carl.wood@verizon.net; carlwood@uwua.net; 
carnevcomic@sbcqlobal.net; case.admin@sce.com; cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; 
(GSO); cem@newsdata.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; cevap@earthlink.net; 
couss@anaheim.net; christine.tam@citvofpaloalto.org; Christy, berqerc 

Redacted 
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ci3ckson@s3nbruoo.c3.qov; cleo.zaqrean@macqi 
Redacted 

5SempraUtilities.com; Marre, 
daniel.i.brink@exxoiimobil.com: Charles; Cadenasso, Eugene; Johns, Christopher; 

daniel.i.brink@exxonmobil.com; Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com; 1 Redacted , , , I 
dbvers@landuselaw.com; dcarroll@downevbrand.com; Bower, Donna-Fay; 
DGilmore@SempraUtilities.com; dhuard@manatt.com; diOconklin@earthlink.net; Gruen, Darryl; 
Lafrenz, Donald J.; dmarcus2@sbcqlobal.net; dmarcus2@sbcqlobal.net; DNq@semprautilities.com; 
douq.vanbrynt@credit-suisse.com; douqlas.porter@sce.com: doyqlass@enerqvattornev.com; 

dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com Redacted edwardoneill@dwt.com; 
klaw.com; ek@a-klaw.com; eklinkner@citvofpasadena.net; ellen.is33cs@3sm.c3.gov; McQuillan, 
Elizabeth M.: enriqueq@areenlinina.org: eva neufeld@transcanada.com: 
Redacted filinqs@a-klaw.com; 
francesca.ciliberti@elpaso.com; francis.mcnultv@sce.com; 
qcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; qclark@Jodistoraqe.com; GHealv@semprautilities.com; 

5enerqy.state.ca.us; qloria.inq@sce.com; qlw@eslawfirm.com; Grant.kollinq@CitvofPaloAlto.org; 
Qvanpelt@caiso.com: Heiden, Gregory; Morris, Harvey Y.; 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Bromson, Jonathan; ianet.combs@sce.com; ianill.rich3rds@doi.ca.gov; 
@gmssr.com; iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride.com; iason.dubchak@niskaqs.com; 

iason.dubchak@niskaqs.com; iboehme@nicor.com; icorraleio@lbcqla.org; idh@eslawfirm.com; 
.ca.gov; iessica@onqrid.net; 

5swqas.com; 
idibble@calpine.com; Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; 
iformosa@winston.com; iheckler@levincap.com; ihunter@riversideca.gov; iim.mathewsfl 
iidavis@dcbsf.com; ikarp@winston.com; Dowdell, Jennifer; ileslie@luce.com; 
JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com; imalkin@orrick.com; Halligan, Julie; Como, Joe; 
iohn@ibsenerav.com; JPachRp.o@SemnraUtilities.com; JPong@SempraUtilities.com; Wuehler, James 
R.; Sperry, Joshua (ESC) 
smith@ubs.com; iustin.brown 

Redacted Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com; iulien.dumot 
5swqas.com; 5aglet.org; iwmitchell@mbartek.com; Redacted 

Rea Rell: Reiger. J. Jason; karla.Dailev@CitvofPaloAlto.org; Klein, Kerry (Law); Klein, Kerry (Law); 
l Redacted kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; keith.mccrea@sutherland.com; 

khoiasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; kirbv.boslev@jpmorqan.com; Redacted 
klatt@eneravattornev.com: KMelville@SempraUtilities.com: kmills@cfbf.com: Redacted 
kowalewskia@calpine.com; Paul!, Karen P.; kuprewicz@comcast.net; kziober@sparkenerav.com; 
laura@messimer.com; lauren.duke@db.com; lcottle@winston.com; learl@SempraUtilities.com-
lonrarm^RjackEeonomicCouncil.orq; liddell@EneravAttornev.com: lmh@eslawfirm.corr 

Pp/Hpsr+p/H r~ "m t if 
Redacte 

J3ushey, Maribeth A.; makda.sc 
5turn.org; marcie.milner@shRll r.nrr Redacted 

-J-^vinson, Melissa A; Peleo, Marion; 

Redacted 
_ndav@qoodinmacbride.com; 

mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; 
michael.alexander@sce.com; Colvin, Michael; michaelbovd 

Patrizio, Mark (Law); 
sbcqlobal.net; 

mrw 
Nafta b 

5dvneQv.com; mike@ucan.org; mmattes@nossaman.com; Poirier, Marcelo; 
mrwassoc.com; mshames@ucan.org; Tisdale, Matthew; naaz.khumawala@baml.com; 

semprautilities.com; nate.solo@asm.ca.gov; nathan.solov@asm.ca.gov; Sher, Nicholas; 
noah.hauser@barclavscaoitaI.com: norman.furuta@naw.mil: noedersen® hanrnor com- N 
nsuetake@tum.ora: Redacted onell.soto@uniontrib.com: Redacted 3enney, Paul 
A.; pat.iackson@teaminc.com; paul.qendron@JPMorqan.com; Paul.Tramonte@jpmorqan.com; 
peteresposito@earthlink.net; PQirard@semprautilities.com; pinne»^fgnn ra- nnattprgnn. 

Redacted 
2@nvc.rr.com; 

priscila.castillo@ladwp.com; Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino, Pearlie Z. 
ralphdennis@insiqhtbb.com; Myers, Richard A.; randv.e.parker@exxonmobil.com; 
rav.welch@naviqantconsultinq.com; RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com; rdc law@swbell.net; 

energy.state.ca.us; 5sandieqo.gov; RegRelCPUCCases; RegRelCPUCCases; rkennedvi 
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; rl@eslawfirm.com; rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us; Pocta, Robert M.; 
BMpwiqrftviawpartRrmiirn^/ rrp; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; robert.pettinato@ladwp.com; 

Redacted "Alhftnnmi/^chnrtlAho! rArsf- Pjj^jgg Com' othenergy@sbcalobal.net; RPrincei 
rrussell@lodistoraqe.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com]Redacted 
RVanderleeden@SempraUtilities.com; rwilliford@draleqal.org; San Bruno Gas Safety; 
sbender@enerqy.state.ca.us; sberlin@mccarthvlaw.com; scott.senchak@decade-llc.com; 
sean.beattv@qenon.com; sendo@citvofpasadena.net; service@cforat.org; service@spurr.org; 
Murtishaw, Scott; sqs@dcbsf.com; Green, Stephanie; sikeene@jid.com; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Garber, 
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Stephen (Law); slins@ci.olendale.ca.us; sls@a-klaw.com: smevers@meversnave.com: 
smoorma@smud.org; Boles, Sheri; Thomas, Sarah R.1 Redacted 
ssciortino@anaheim.net; Sharp, Shelly; sswaroop@naacoalition.org; StephanieC@qreenlining.org; 
STomkins@semprautilities.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; Susan.Durbin@doi.ca.gov; Frank, 
Steven CI awV tnnllier@huckeve.com; Roberts, Thomas; theresa.mueller@sfqov.org; 
Redacted tkaushik@manatt.com; tlonq@turn.org; tlonq@turn.org; Renaghan, Thomas 

tsolomon@winston.com: ttutt@smud.org: Burns, Trc Redacted 
VPuffer@ci.glendale.ca.us: waltowaiii@tustinca.org; Redacted 
william.tomlinsonfi 
wwester@smud.org; Yim@Zim 

elpaso.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; wschmidtt 
7afar Marzia; T>Qrl I irac mm-

BPrusnek@semprautilities.com Redacted 

buckeve.com; Manheim, William (Law); 
iedf.org; Autumn Pray; 

douglass@enerqyattomev.com; 
ileslie@luce.com; marcel@turn.org; rdc law@swbell.net; npedersen@hanmor.com; 
mcnultfa@sce.com; JFWalsh@semprautilities.com; JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com; 
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Steven (Law); ePOOle@adpla»' f"rry hpronnannnrlinmar 

Redacted 

adamsbroadwell.com; Tudisco, Laura J.; bfinkelstein@turn.org; nes@a-klaw.com; Frank, 
ride.com; dhuard@manatt.com; 

hqolub@nixonpeabodv.com; speesapati@earthiystice.org; 
ninq.org; pucservice@draiegal.org; iweil@aqlet.org; kellv@votesolar.org; 

cfbf.com; atrowbridoe@davcartermurphv.com; andrewqav@arcassetltd.com; 
frnrl, hm/Thr-ih rnfrn, yg; gregg.0rrill@.barCl?"gf>a"'tgl f'Am; 

kmills 
cleo.zaqrean@macqua 
ibaird@earthiustice.org Redacted 

.com: 
lauren.duke@db.com: Redacted 

rr.com: Sharp, Shelly; swarren@luce.com; 
Redacted mrw@mrwassoc.com; alison@bartlewells.com; scott.senchakfi 
llc.com; steven@iepa.com; iheckler@levincap.com; uthman.aroqundade@catapult-llc.com; 
marc.c.iohnson@exxonmobil.com; JPong@SempraUtilities.com;. 

)decade-

hchov@isd.co.la.ca.us; klatt@eneravattornev.com; sceqrc@sce.com; kris.vvas@sce.com; 
ross.boomer@edisonintl.com; Russell.Worden@sce.com; KMelville@SempraUtilities.com; 
learl@SempraUtilities.com; liddell@EnergyAttornev.corr 
morniQ rmilnor/^eholl 
Redacted 

pqirard@semprautilities.com; 
sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; 

Redacted 
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Redacted 
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lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.ora: dmarcus2@sbcqlobal.net: rschmidt@bartlewells.com: 
brbarkovich@earthlink.net: qarrick@ibsenerqy.com: rmccann@umich.edu: kdw@woodruff-expert-
services.com: blaisinq@braunleqal.com: rl@eslawfirm.com: lmh@eslawfirm.com: dws@r-c-s-inc.com: 
Esquivias, Roland; Chatterjee, Bishu; Villarreal, Christopher; Tang, Clayton K.; Lafrenz, Donald J.; 
Bower, Donna-Fay; Greene, Eric; Robles, Felix V.; Darling, Melanie; Phillips, Paul S.; Momoh, Rahmon 
O.; Pocta, Robert M.; Boles, Sheri; Bone, Traci; Boles, Sheri; Tyrrell, Denise; Villarreal, Christopher; 
COliW'n Minhool 

Cc; Redacted Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

Good Morning, and Happy New Year, 

Attached is the agenda for next week's workshop on utility system safety and security scheduled for Jan 
11th. I'm also attaching the straw proposal, however, please note that we are looking for new ideas and 
are open to improving the process beyond the straw proposal which are just one set of 
recommendations. 
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If you have not yet RSVP'd, but are planning to attend the workshop, please send me a note by close of 
business tomorrow. We need to know how many people will be attending in order to make the 
appropriate arrangements. 

Regards, 

marzia 

Marzia Zafar * CPUC * zaf(8>.CDuc.ca.gov *415-7 7 
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